

**From:** [Corrales, Robert](#)  
**To:** [Cooper, Heather](#)  
**Cc:** [Veasy, Jaclyn](#)  
**Subject:** RE: [EXTERNAL] Program Year 2024 Employee Benefits Projection & Options  
**Date:** Tuesday, September 5, 2023 3:18:55 PM

---

I requested time lines/next steps from our insurance broker Will provide as soon as they provide

From: Cooper, Heather <Councilwoman.Cooper@evesham-nj.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 5:14 PM  
To: Corrales, Robert <corralesr@evesham-nj.gov>  
Cc: Veasy, Jaclyn <Mayor.Veasy@evesham-nj.gov>  
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Program Year 2024 Employee Benefits Projection & Options

Thank you Rob, what is the deadline for this?  
  
Did we ask any of the employees how they feel about it?

Heather Cooper, MPA  
Evesham Township Councilwoman

---

From: Corrales, Robert <corralesr@evesham-nj.gov <<mailto:corralesr@evesham-nj.gov>>>  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 5:01 PM  
To: Corrales, Robert <corralesr@evesham-nj.gov <<mailto:corralesr@evesham-nj.gov>>>  
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Program Year 2024 Employee Benefits Projection & Options

Hello My apologies that I didn't include in original email that this is the analysis to review [REDACTED] We can see if Conner Strong would be able to do provide meeting dates to review with Council should you have any questions

From: Corrales, Robert  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 3:22 PM  
To: Corrales, Robert <corralesr@evesham-nj.gov <<mailto:corralesr@evesham-nj.gov>>>  
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Program Year 2024 Employee Benefits Projection & Options  
Importance: High

Good afternoon Mayor and Council,

Attached is information from Conner Strong re: their analysis for Health Care options

From: John E Lajewski <jlajewski@connerstrong.com <<mailto:jlajewski@connerstrong.com>>>  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 3:13 PM  
To: Corrales, Robert <corralesr@evesham-nj.gov <<mailto:corralesr@evesham-nj.gov>>>  
  
Cc: Patrick Yacovelli <pyacovelli@connerstrong.com <<mailto:pyacovelli@connerstrong.com>>>; John E Lajewski <jlajewski@connerstrong.com <<mailto:jlajewski@connerstrong.com>>>  
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Program Year 2024 Employee Benefits Projection & Options  
Importance: High

Premium/Budget

% Variance

IBNR

Total

2023-IAA Self Insured Budget

\$3,064,032

\$0

\$3,064,032

[REDACTED]



Please review the attached and let me know your respective availability next week to discuss in detail

Thank you

<[https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.connerstrong.com%2fwp-content%2fuploads%2f2019%2f04%2fCSB-Logo-for-Email-Sig.png&c=E.1.pRQ07RMn6sKaoHkUSeahkre3eVoeMguKP8fW0Yzv9OFq1RQyU2uptyRZ9XWYB906OxQVnMjdir6MqGpFMqZDse\\_irDWLM\\_FgCNlvoVBPOIWWNcT97EPRfqKU39Md&typo=1](https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.connerstrong.com%2fwp-content%2fuploads%2f2019%2f04%2fCSB-Logo-for-Email-Sig.png&c=E.1.pRQ07RMn6sKaoHkUSeahkre3eVoeMguKP8fW0Yzv9OFq1RQyU2uptyRZ9XWYB906OxQVnMjdir6MqGpFMqZDse_irDWLM_FgCNlvoVBPOIWWNcT97EPRfqKU39Md&typo=1)>

John E Lajewski

Partner

Senior Consultant, Public Entity Practice

231 Main Street | P O Box 2017 | Toms River, NJ 08754

P 732-736-5282 <tel:732-736-5282>

C 732-501-5957 <tel:732-501-5957>

jlajewski@connerstrong.com <<mailto:jlajewski@connerstrong.com>>

|

connerstrong.com <[https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fconnerstrong.com%2f&c=E.1.e462gN-mD5DkQ-L9MFHGbaVmwAL-O4Du7F3NEIXC-8PgBoxpRk8E6m13\\_KYeVHQO7QD109EYPvQftrbAOqP2dsowUnxtbyikblyf9fink7pbEVgySkFw.,&typo=1](https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fconnerstrong.com%2f&c=E.1.e462gN-mD5DkQ-L9MFHGbaVmwAL-O4Du7F3NEIXC-8PgBoxpRk8E6m13_KYeVHQO7QD109EYPvQftrbAOqP2dsowUnxtbyikblyf9fink7pbEVgySkFw.,&typo=1)>

<<https://www.linkedin.com/company/connerstrong&buckelew/>>

<<https://twitter.com/connerstrong>>

<<https://www.facebook.com/connerstrongbuckelew/>>

<<https://www.instagram.com/connerstrongbuckelew/>>

COVID-19 Resource Center <[https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.connerstrong.com%2finsights%2fcovid-19-resource-center%2f&c=E.1.pB\\_uObRS\\_18WenPSNoRDE9kEMOqVWnIMOZ2OZSlmK8cX81xNE2mPGi8cWBjAyKcuhGxyL4YxmksqEyhfqqkri1FgblS2ncjzRc3oj26VZo0.&typo=1](https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.connerstrong.com%2finsights%2fcovid-19-resource-center%2f&c=E.1.pB_uObRS_18WenPSNoRDE9kEMOqVWnIMOZ2OZSlmK8cX81xNE2mPGi8cWBjAyKcuhGxyL4YxmksqEyhfqqkri1FgblS2ncjzRc3oj26VZo0.&typo=1)>

This message and any attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information and are intended only for the use of the intended recipients of this message. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by return email, and delete this and all copies of this message and any attachments from your system. Any unauthorized disclosure, use, distribution, or reproduction of this message or any attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Please remember requests to bind or change coverage cannot be considered bound until you have received confirmation from an authorized Conner Strong and Buckelew representative.

It is important to note that while our team of employee benefit professionals are very familiar with the design, administration and operation of employee benefit plans and the law applicable to those activities, Conner Strong & Buckelew is not the plan administrator or sponsor of any of the employee benefits arrangements offered/sponsored by our clients. All eligibility, enrollment, plan design, and plan administrative decisions and actions taken are at the discretion of the sponsoring entity. Conner Strong & Buckelew is not a law or tax firm and is not authorized to provide legal or tax advice. Our recommendations should not be construed as, nor are they intended to be, legal or tax advice. Further, the information contained herein is not intended by Conner Strong & Buckelew to be used, and it cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code that may be imposed on the taxpayer. Conner Strong & Buckelew encourages its clients to consult with legal counsel and/or tax professionals about the information contained in this communication.

Special Note for Enrollment Transactions: If Conner Strong and Buckelew assists with any enrollment or eligibility processing, the plan sponsor should monitor the insurance provider(s)/vendor(s) records to confirm that the proper changes have been made. Conner Strong and Buckelew is not in any way responsible for the accuracy of any eligibility or enrollment processing and handling such transactions is done as a professional courtesy.

**\*\* [CAUTION]: THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE OF THE ORGANIZATION. DO NOT CLICK LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS UNLESS YOU RECOGNIZE THE SENDER AND KNOW THE CONTENT IS SAFE. \*\***